The creative methods of G.I. Choros-Gurkin and A. Namatjira were formed under conditions of cul-
tural isolation and their intention to integrate into European culture. Both authors expressed their
ideas about their native land in landscape. A comparative analysis of the socio-cultural context and
the paintings of the artists allows us to find out the patterns of influence of the European painting
on the interpretation of the national nature images. Landscapes of Altai and Australia in the interpre-
tation of G.I. Choros-Gurkin and A. Namatjira reflect the mythological vision of the native popula-
tions, expressed by the language of tradition, brought from outside during colonization.

Jlomarkuna Exarepunna Brapnmuposna
Tocyoapcmeennuiti Ipmumask, Poccust

«KoMHaTa COBpeMeHHOT0 MICKYCCTBa»
B IocymapcrBennoM Jpmuraxe B 1932-1933 ropgax

B Hayunom apxuBe [ocymapcTBeHHOr0 dpMuTaka HaMmu Obl1 0OHapy»KeH KOPITYC JJOKYMEHTOB,
OTHOCAIIMXCA K opraHmsauuy «KOMHAThl COBPEMEHHOTO MCKycCTBa» B Jpmutaxe B 1930-e rr,
10 HAaCTOAIETO MOMEHTA He YIIOMUHABIIENCA HU B OFHOI IyOIMKaLuy Mo UCTopun Mysed. Inas-
HOJ1 MICCTIE[JOBATE/IbCKOI 11€/IbI0 CTajI0 onycaHne «KOMHAThl COBpeMEHHOTO MCKYCCTBa», 3 UMEHHO
oIpefe/ieHVe BpeMEHHBIX PaMOK ee CYIleCTBOBAHNA, IPUHIMIIOB YCTPOICTBA, 0COOeHHOCTEN (PyHK-
IIIOHMPOBAHNA 1 XapaKTepa CBA3ell ¢ KO/UIeKIMell My3es, a Takke — PaKTUIecKOTo MecTa ee pac-
nonoxxennss. Hamu 6p10 ycTaHOB/IeHO, 4To «KOMHaTa COBpeMEHHOTO MCKYCCTBa» ObITa CO3JaHa
/1 TI0Ka3a «COBPEMEHHOTO 3aIla/IHO-€BPOIIENICKOTO MCKYCCTBA C y/e/IeHMEM NPENMYIeCTBEHHOIO
BHYIMaHU IIPOJIETAPCKOMY MCKYCCTBY U OZIVIBKMM K HEMY TeUeHMsIM» M PAcIiojiarajaach Ha 3 aTaxe
3uMHero ABOpIa, B 3ane 415 (upiHe 3a1 318). CormacHO NMepBOHAYa/IbHOMY 3aMbIC/Ty Ha IOCTO-
AHHON 9Kcrosunyy B «KoMHaTe» HO/DKHBI ObUIM OBITH IIPECTAaBIeHBI pabOThI COBPEMEHHBIX 3a-
IIaJTHO-eBPOIEIICKIX MaCTePOB, IIOJIly4eHHbIe B OOMEH Ha KapTUHBI U CKY/IBITYPbI COBETCKUX XY-
noxHMKoB. OfHaKO paboTa Mo 3aKyIKe KapTUH /i1 oOMeHa BBIIOJIHEHa He OblIa, U B Havaje
1932 1. cTajo 04eBUHO, YTO OpraHM3alyA IIOCTOAHHON 3KCIO3ULINY COBPEMEHHOTO MCKYCCTBa
HAaXOJWUTCS IIOf Yrpo30il cpbiBa. Torga ObUIO NPUHATO pelleHNue BMECTO IIOCTOSHHON 9KCIIO3M-
L)1 OpPTaHM30BaTb CEPUIO BBICTABOK. IlepBad M3 HuxXx — «BpicTaBKa PEeBOMIOIMOHHBIX TOJUIAH]T-
CKVIX XY/IOKHUKOB» — OBIIa OTKpBITA B OKTsA0pe 1932 1. CeKTOp 3aIaHOEBPOIIEICKOTO MCKYCCTBA,
OTBETCTBEHHBIN 32 €€ OpraHu3alNI0, pacCMaTpUBaj «IIyTh BbICTABOK» KaK BPEMEHHDI, OHAKO
IIOCTOSIHHAS 9KCIO3UIMs COBPEMEHHOTO MICKYCCTBAa B dpMuTake Hu B 1930-e IT., HM IIO3[HEE CO-
3maHa He Obrma. TeM He MeHee, M3yueHUe ApXVMBHBIX MATE€PUA/IOB, CBA3AHHBIX C (PYHKIMOHUPO-
BaHMeM «KoMHaTbl COBpEMEHHOTO MCKYCCTBa», O3BOJIAET [I0-HOBOMY IOJOMTY K BOIIPOCY M3Y-
YEeHMA BBICTABOK COBPEMEHHOTO MICKYCCTBAa B DPMUTaXKe KaK B COBETCKOE€ BpeMsd, TaK M Ceifdac.

Ekaterina Lopatkina
The State Hermitage Museum, Russia

“THE RooM OF CONTEMPORARY ART”
IN THE STATE HERMITAGE MUSEUM IN 1932-1933

In the scientific archives of the State Hermitage, we found a unique body of documents related
to the process of organization of “The Room of Contemporary Art” at the Hermitage in the 1930s.
Previously it was never mentioned in any publication on the history of the museum. The main aim
of the research was to describe “The Room of Contemporary Art”, to define the time frame of its ex-
istence, the principles of its functioning and nature of its relationship with the museum’s collection
and to find out its location. We discovered that “The Room of Contemporary Art” was created to dis-
play “the modern Western European art, giving prior attention to the proletarian art and related
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currents” and was located on the 3rd floor of the Winter Palace, in room 415 (now room 318). Ac-
cording to the original plan the exposition was to include the art of contemporary Western European
masters, received in exchange for paintings and sculptures of Soviet artists. However, the purchase
of paintings for the exchange was never completed, and in early 1932 it became obvious that the or-
ganization of the permanent exhibition of contemporary art was in jeopardy. It was then decided
to hold a number of temporary exhibitions instead. The first of them, “The exhibition of Dutch rev-
olutionary artists’, was opened in October 1932. Western art department, responsible for its organi-
zation, considered “the way of arranging exhibitions” to be a short-term solution, but a permanent
display of contemporary art in the Hermitage was not established either in the 1930s or later. Never-
theless, the study of archival materials related to the functioning of the “The Room of Contemporary
Art” offers a new approach to the question of studying contemporary art exhibitions in the Hermit-
age in Soviet times and nowadays.

Boponuna Exarepnna ApkagbeBHa
TocyoapcmeenHblii UHCPUMYM UCKYCCIMBO3HAHUST;
Tocyoapcmeennas Tpemvsakosckas zanepes, Poccus

Topon Mocksa B npoussegenns:ax C. SI. AqnuBanknna

Kuponuce coserckoro xymoxxuuka C. . ApmuBanknza (1897-1966) HegoCTaTOYHO MCCTIENO-
BaHa. B 1912-1917 rr. oH mporten obydeHne B OfecCKOM XYAOXKECTBEHHOM YYMINILEe B Kjacce
K.K. Kocranny, 3atem B 1918 1. yuncs y B.E. Tarmuna. B nHavane 1920-x rr. C. SI. AgymuBaHKuH 6611
ynonaoMmodeHHbIM Camapckoro BXYTEMACa, pa6otan ¢ B.B. MasikoBckum. B Havane 1920-x IT.
copmecTHO ¢ [.I. Paxckum Camyun fxosneBnd ocHosan rpynmy «HOMK» (1921-1924), B KoHIle
1930-x rr. opopmsin Heckonbko nmaBuniboHOB Ha BIIHX. Ero nesrenpHOCTD B MO3IHMIL PO
MPAaKTUYECKM He M3BECTHA.

CKBO3b BCE TBOPYECTBO XY/IOKHMKA IIPOXOAUT OfjHA Ba)kHasA Ji/iA HETO TeMa — ropop Mocksa.
Camym fIkoB/ieBMY MIOOMI PUCOBATb TOT PaiioH, B KOTOPOM OH XM (2 KW OH B palioHe Mac-
noBky). Hexkoropsle moprpersl Hamucanbel Ha ¢oHe IlerpoBckoro mapka («/leBylIka ¢ KpacCHBIM
6anTOM», 1930). JlelicTBMe >KaHPOBBIX KApTWH WM XXYPHAJIbHBIX WUTIOCTPALMiI pa3BOpadnBa-
eTcsl Ha POHe MOCKOBCKMX y/Io4yek 1 OynbBapoB. XyHo>KHUK muieT [leTpoBckuil mapk B TO BpeMs,
KOT7Ia TaM ellle IpoTeKaaa HeOOoIbIasi pevyIIka; MOCKOBCKIIT IBOPMK B Hadane 1940-x IT., mOKa
TaM He O6bUT Bo3BefeH oM («JIBopuk Ha MacioBke», 1940); ctaguon «[Junamo» («Ocenb. [Junamo.
3amagHasa TpubyHa», 1940). B HacTOAIIee BpeMA CTaJVOH Cepbe3HO IepecTpamBaeTCs, U Mpue-
raiomas K HeMy TeppUTOpuA yxe M3MeHmnachb. B paborax C. AfymMBaHKMHA cOXpaHMICA 06pas
IIOBOEHHOII MOCKBBL. B mokajie mmaHMpyercs Iokas3arh «cTapble» GoTorpaduy u coBpeMeHHbIe
BIJIbI T€X K€ MECT, KOTOpbIE 3alle4aT/ieN B CBOMX KapTUHAX XY/ OXKHIUK.

Ekaterina Voronina
State Institute of Art Studies; The State Tretyakov Gallery, Russia

Moscow IN S.Y. ADLIVANKIN’S WORKS

The painting of the Soviet artist S. Adlivankin (1897-1966) is scantily investigated. He studied
in the Odessa Art School from 1912 till 1917 under the guidance of K. Kostandi, and under V. Tatlin
in 1918. In the early 1920s S. Adlivankin was a Commissioner of the Samara Vkhutemas (Higher Art
and Technical Studious), and worked with V. Mayakovsky. In the early twenties together with G. Ryazh-
sky, the artist founded the “NOZH” group (New Association of Painters) (1921-1924); in the late
1930s S. Adlivankin designed several pavilions for VDNKh (All-Union Exhibition of Achievements
of National Economy). His late works are practically unknown.
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